Tracx Malox .

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:26 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-1537336-0341047
113-2656326-8031469
113-3536051-2926620

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order )

Total $492.07

Approved items

[x] 3 CINOTON 50W Outdoor LED Flood Lights, 7000LM[300W HID/HPS Equiv.] IP65
Waterproof Security Wall Lighting Fixture with 180°Knuckle for Court Patio Garden
Workshop Garage 5000K Daylight UL Listed 1 Pack

$38.98 | Qty: 1

B % Rectorseal 82612 1-Gallon Coil-Rite Coil Cleaner
- $30.09 | Qty: 4

[x] § Yellow Jacket - 3 Outlet -12/3 Heavy-Duty 15-Amp SJTW Contractor Extension Cord
with Lighted Ends, 100-Feet...
$89.95 | Qty: 1



Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner
$12.20 | Qty: 4

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2 Terminal
$32.33 | Qty: 6

Your Account Amazon.com Help



2/28/23, 7:33 AM Amazon.com: Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner : Health & Household

2 Subtotal
$79.08

i, ... AL~ coil cleaner rectorseal £Ri. s st e B Opders

Al One Medizsl  Clnic Qustorisr 5 fBest Gellers  Amaren Basics Prima v New Poleases Shog Black-owned & popsler brands

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

amazon live Kandi Burruss livestreams her must-have products Only 3lentin
S00N.

« Back to results

We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. J
: Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil
Cleaner

Qur Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

Add to Cart

=4 & ver o
PLEme 7 frd
T hark § —

Frequently bought together

Total price: $21.19
= , ‘ Add both to Cart

2 +
e

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

This item: Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner $12.20
Boao Air Conditioner $8.99 ($8.99/Count)

Customers frequently viewed Page 10f 4

Sponsored € | Popular products in the tast 7 days

e s

QwikProducts Foaming frost King ACF19 Foam J.C. Whitlam FLOW32 Scrubbing Bubbles Mega RMR-141RT

Coit Cleaner for AC Unit, Coit Cleaner, 190z, 19 Flow-Aide System Shower Foamer With Killer, Cleane

Heating, Refrigerator, Air Ounce Descaler ,32 ounces {1 Uttra Cling Bathroom Motd, Inhibit

Condition... 11,942 quart), White Cleaner 20 Ounce (Pa... Growth of M
582 31 6.10 ($0.85/0unce) 1,406 $25‘99 {$0.43/0unce)

$19.59 ($1.09/0unce) $21.50 $119.96 ¢

Special offers and product promotions

e Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping. Register today.

https://www.amazon.com/Rectorseal-83780-20-Ounce-Aerosol-Clean-N-Safe/dp/BO00Y4FMB4/ref=sr_1_3?crid=63LBU6GRMJ4C&keywords=coil+cle... 1/5



2/23/23, 8:56 AM

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings

LEPBWER

Tocls & Home Improvement » Lighting & Ceiling Fans + Qutdoeor Lighting

Ex
o

Y

=l

Roll over image to zoom in

(3

Tools & Home tmprovement ¥

Light up your life.

Search Amazon

Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures ~ Smart Home

1’29% prime

CINOTON 50w

coupon Terms

Get $50 off instantly: Pay
$0.00 $38:993 upon
approval for the Amazon
Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Color: Daylight without Light
Sensor

Size: 1 Pack

1 Pack 2 Pack

Brand CINOTON

Color  Daylight without
Light Sensor

Material Die-casting
Aluminium,
Polycarbonate

Style  Traditional &
Industrial Outdoor
LED Security Flood
Lights

CINOTON 50W Outdoor LED Flood Lights, 7000LM[300W HID/HPS Equiv.] IP65 Waterproof Security Wall Lighting Fixture with 1...

2z Subtotal
$79.08

22

Orily 3 left in
stock - order
L2001,

Sponsored

33899

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday, March 1

Or fastest delivery Saturday, February
25. Order within 15 hrs 4 mins

Select defivery location

In Stack
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon
Sotd by CINOTON-Direct
Gift options Add at checkout

Return policy: Eligible for Return, Refund
or Replacement within 30 days of receipt

Support: Free Amazon tech support
included

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
. exclusive deals and award-
prime winning movies & TV
v shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

Add to List

.

New & Used (3) from
$29.80 & FREE Shipping.

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

(“\
w7
CINOTON

CINOTON 26W LED Wall Pack Light with Dus...
{rirsriryy 4.893

54992 prime

Shop now >

Spenssred

https://www.amazon.com/CINOTON-180°Knuckle-Waterproof-Security-Warehouse/dp/B06VV1TZHG?source=ps-sl-shoppingads-lpcontext&ref_=fplfs... 1/11



2/24/23, 2:47 PM Yellow Jacket - 3 Outlet -12/3 Heavy-Duty 15-Amp SJTW Contractor Extension Cord with Lighted Ends, 100-Feet... - - Amazon.com

et 2 Subtotal

At v yellow jacket 12/3 extension cord 10( BN Ciists v & Orders $79.08

All ¢ Mudicnl  Cnig Customna Shop Black-vwned & popular brands

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  GiftIdeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

° DEWENWILS 50 ft Extension Cord, 16/3 SJTW Weatherproof Power Cable for Indoor Outdoor Use, 3 ¢ 99 . . Only 3 leftin
”46 prime { :

° Prong Heavy Duty Power Cord, Black, ETL Listed, 2 Pack stock - order
S0ON.

« Back to results Sponsored

We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again.

Yellow Jacket - 3 Outlet -12/3 Heavy-Duty 15-Amp SJTW
Contractor Extension Cord with Lighted Ends, 100-Feet...

cm Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.
Add to Cart
4 ',\/
QTY? 1 @ng;f

PLEAS F <

Total price: $209.57 ﬂL
Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details

This item: Yellow Jacket - 3 Outlet -12/3 Heavy-Duty 15-Amp SJTW Contractor Extension Cord with Lighted Ends, ... $89.95 ($0.90/Foot)
Yellow Jacket Extension Cord $56.67 {$1.13/Foot)
@ vellow Jacket 3 Outlet 12/3 Heavy-Duty 15-Amp SITW Contractor Extension Cord $62.95 ($1.26/Ft)

4 stars and above Page 1 of 52

Sponsored i

10-ft 12/3 Heavy Duty Thonapa 10 Foot 12/3 Gauge Heavy Duty Southwire EP 15 ft Ligh

3-Outlet Lighted SJTW Lighted Qutdoor Outdoor Extension Cord 2547SWUSATE 25-Foot Outdoor Ext

Indoor/Outdoor Yellow Extension Cord - 12/3 100 ft Waterproof with Contractor Grade 12/3 ~-12/3 SJTW

Extension Cord by... SITW Heavy Duty... tighted end, Fl... with Lighted End... Yellow Exter
5,069 1,531 139 53

$25.97 ($2.60/Foot) $14.99 (s1.50/F4 $64.29 $33.98 $19.99

Special offers and product promotions

* Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping. Register today,

https://www.amazon.com/Yellow-Jacket-Heavy-Duty-Contractor-Extension/dp/B07MYRF68C/ref=sr_1_6?crid=AGUS6V6RJ480&keywords=yellow+jac... 1/5



2/22/23, 1:25 PM Rectorseal 82612 1-Gallon Coil-Rite Coil Cleaner

. il rite cl i et 2z Subtotal
r agddres All coit rite cleaner Mo Lists » & Oredey $79.08
Al One Med ifZ £
Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home ;/1

E’ Only 3 leftin
+7 ,3 25% 2%5 stock - order

SO0n.

% Fire Prevention & Protection With Komodo

< Back to results

Rectorseal 82612 1-Gallon
Coil-Rite Coil Cleaner

Brand: Rectorseal
106 ratings

Price: $25.67
FREE Returns

Available at a lower price from other sellers that
may not offer free Prime shipping.

Brand Rectorseal
Item Form  Liquid

Material Biodegradable
Feature

Item 1 Gallons
Volume

Unit Count 1.0 Count

Roll over image to zoom in

About this item

VIDEO * Cleans grime, ail, grease and dust from
evaporator coils
¢ Non-Acidic cleaner
o Will not harm copper or aluminum

M\ f‘/ ¢ Concentrated-dilute with water for economical
( use

¢ Biodegradable

» See more product details

744 +

Similar item to consider

{LK Araror's Choice '
ﬂ’/r = AmazonComimercial Multi-Purpose

& Enzyme Cleaner, 1-Gallon, 1-Pack
g,g.'”% {12313)

o= $24.97 ($0.20/F1 Oz)

Fire Prevention &
Protection With
Komodo

Spensorad

Frequently bought together

Totat price: $46.01
Add all three to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$25.67

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, February 28

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow, February
23, Order within 49 mins

Select delivery lncation

In Stock ,9 (EXSC
Qty: ‘-—9 ) e}
(f TN o
Add to Cart

{ Buy Now

Fayment Secure transaction

Stups from Amazon.com

Seid by Amazon.com

Gift options Add at checkout

Return policy: Eligible for Return, Refund
or Replacement within 30 days of receipt

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,

. exclusive deals and award-
prime winning movies & TV
S shows with Prime
Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

| Addto List

Subscribe & Save:
$25.67

First delivery on Feb 28
Ships from: Amazon.com

Sotd by: Amazon.com

New (3) from
$25.67 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$21.00 Add to Cart
+$16.2% shipping
Sold by: Appliance Parts By Trible's

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Rectorseal-826 12-1-Gallon-Coil-Rite-Cleaner/dp/B008A3UGJO/ref=sr_1_2?crid=208JOADG3YFKX&keywords=coil+rite+cle... 1/8



2/21/23, 10:35 AM Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2 Terminal

2 Subtotal
$79.08

Alt +  yuasa np7-12 12v 7ah battery N,

t your adgrass

Shoyp Black-owe

All Electronics  Deals  BestSellers TV &Video  Audio & Home Theater ~ Computers  Camera & Photo  Wearable Technology  Car Electronics & GPS

12V 200Ah LiFePO4 Battery 12V Lithium Battery Deep Cycle Battery with Built-in 100A BMS, 4000+ e L G B 3 a9 Only 3 left in
! ! WLy 219 548 stock - order
Cycles, 2560W,Perfect for RV, Camping, Boats, Off-Grid Systems
S00Mn.
¢« Back to results Sponsored
We're sorry, an error has occurred. Please reload this page and try again. J

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2
Terminal

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

Add to Cart

(Pt~

Thmie S

4 stars and above Page 10f 13

OTYs G

Sponsored ¢

UPLUS

&>
2:7.0(1ZV1.0AN)
Lp 7 en

12V 7Ah UPLUS LP12-7 HWE 12V 7Ah Battery, CASIL 12V 7AH CA1270 VATRER POWER 12V ExpertPower
(DIW12-7.0M) Security 12V Lithium Battery, Battery Replaces npw36- 7AH LiFePO4 Battery 12V 7AH Ret
Alarm Battery with F2 Deep Cycle 12V LiFePO4 12 9p1272 np7-12 bp7- Deep Cycle Lithium SLA Battery,
Terminals,Home Ala... Battery Built-in B... 12 ps-1270 cy01 Battery, Built-in BMS,... 2)

131 407 114 208
$19.99 $37.99 $22.99 $29.99 $40.99 .

Save 5% with coupon

Buy it with

Total price: $90.93

Add all three to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by different sellers. Show details

This item: Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2 Terminal $31.98
Yuasa Lead Acid Battery $32.00
YUASA Battery $26.95

https://www.amazon.com/Yuasa-Genesis-NP7-12-Battery-Terminal/dp/BOOFA6 1QL6/ref=sr_1_57crid=2C3YVES6ULXUB&keywords=yuasa+np7-12+1... 1/6



